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Dear Autonia
As per the deision notics [ have insladed below imagesof the stone and tirbsr flooring that we are groposing 1o use at 40 Frognal Lane
Stone Halhvay

The Portland stons is sourced from a specialist producer, Attisas of Devizes. We have spent a huge aromnt of time trying to find an
English produst that mats hes fhe various irages ont ressatch has identified as typisal of the period, This is the only supglier that we conld
find that ges an alwest pexfert mach, The images attached aze from theix showroom, The dimensions aze 40 0nun widths in random
lengths. The slight discolowration that you see 1 the lefi of image "sged portland stoze 1" is wheze @ door mat has been kid ovex the topl
Her: isa knk to the elevant part of heir website which sharws tis procust i 2 dowestic

setting: htto fhwww artisansofdesdze s cor/prod: Hand cl. 1 1o
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Oali Flooring

The ok flooring sample is sowved from a specialist manufactwrer and is o bespoke product that will be produced specifivally for 40
Frognal Lane, 45 with the Portland stone we have spent an age trying to sowce a product to matsh the varions ages of cak flooring of
the period. Thisis ssmple 1o, 22. The imiages shown ae tahen by us imboth daylight and artifisial light as marked. They ook very
differentbut the first image "oak flooring naturel light" is the one that most closely reserbles the aetual product, The dimensions are
240nan by varions legths. The firaber nsed is a stained European oak which hasbeen oiled
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1 sinceraly hops you Lks thess because we have 1o idea where 10 g0 1o get angthing more suitable

The Portland stons and oak flooxing are used throughout the house exvept some bathrooms. Are you inkerested in the bathroom floor
finishes? We we yet to decirls the exact fivish but 1 is kikely to be a Calasutta flooy tls or sitayls white ceraris tils. Plaass let s know if
you wonld like 1o teview these also

Could you please explain previsely what itis that you want us fo do on yow point 47 1 can confirzn that none of the windows we are
roposing to raodify have a glazing bar, Only windows fo the south and east have ghzing bars and thess will reruain e hanged.

Finally, we will have samples of the flooring, stane and window glazing onsite next week, Could you please let me know of a suikible
tirae and dats for you visit?

ook forwand o hearing from you.
Regards
John
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